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Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd.

JJIH

51 5
86-21-63217132
86-21-63217720
E-mail KM@jinjianghotels.com
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86-21-63217132
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E-mail KM@jinjianghotels.com
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2005

237,971,120
192,634,878

168,423,694

617,048,901

4,966,438

141,010,519

77,040,014

1,684,068

18,236,519

230,167,323

8,122,286

192,635 145,233 | 1,876,571 | 1,972,980
3,560 3,560 -10,681 -7,121
-2,437 -4,640 5,122 2,685
- -1,162 - -

433 433 -1,369 ~936
-1,333 7,017 7,017 5,684
357 -158 6,975 6,509

293 283 - -
193,508 150,566 | 1,883,635 | 1,979,801




2005

20,793,467

1,684,068

320,810

1,257,787

4,427,614

-4,272,562

24,211,184

2005 2004 ) 2003
902,459,805 | 863,700,493 4.49 | 796,923,322
237,971,120 | 197,461,077 20.52 57,436,889
192,634,878 | 145,233,316 32.64 39,252,702
168,423,694 | 118,718,151 41.87 21,148,137
0.319 0.241 32.37 0.065
% 9.76 7.74 2.02 2.22
" 8.54 6.33 2.21 1.20
o 8.71 6.50 2.21 1.18
230,167,323 | 188,870,135 21.87 | 190,470,558
0.382 0.313 22.04 0.316
2005 2004 % 2003

2,478,226,042 | 2,271,972,022 9.08 | 2,361,453,717
1,972,980,498 | 1,876,570,618 5.14 | 1,767,649,941
3.27 3.11 5.14 2.93
3.25 3.08 5.52 2.89




2005

9
%

31.27 31.93 1.023 1.023

7.15 7.30 0.234 0.234

9.76 9.97 0.319 0.319

8.54 8.71 0.279 0.279
603,240,740 | 771,245,865 | 366,378,687 | 78,822,376 96,518,518 39,186,808 | 1,876,570,618
293,520 | 46,902,713 | 16,015,561 | 150,810,185 | 192,634,878 390,641,296
96,518,518 | 197,712,898 294,231,416
603,240,740 | 771,539,385 | 413,281,400 | 94,837,937 | 150,810,185 34,108,788 | 1,972,980,498




2005

1

* )
255,280,740 42.32 255,280,740 42.32
255,280,740 42.32 255,280,740 42.32
93,600,000| 15.52 93,600,000 15.52
348,880,740| 57.83 348,880,740 57.83
98,360,000| 16.31 98,360,000 16.31
156,000,000 25.86 156,000,000 25.86
254,360,000 42.17 254,360,000 42.17
603,240,740 100 603,240,740 100

¢ 2005
11 11
61152000

10.14%

2005

12

31




2005

255,280,740 316,432,740
52.46%
2
€))
)
®)
1
61,009
Q)
52.46 | 316,432,740 | 61,152,000 316,432,740
« )
1.55 9,360,000 0 9,360,000
1.55 9,360,000 0 9,360,000
0.80 4,820,600 | 4,820,600
HTHK-VALUE = PARTNERS
INTELLIGENT ~ FUNDS- 0.78 4,678,867 | 4,678,867
CHINA B SHARE FUND
AM A 0.54 3,236,551 | 3,236,551




2005

0.52 3,120,000 0 3,120,000
SCBHK A/C IBT S/A
ZEPHYR AURORA MASTER 0.51 3,046,961 | 3,046,961
FUND, LP
NIKKOCITI TRUST AND
BANKING ~ CORPORATION
0.44 2,637,000 | 2,637,000
S/A RE: JF CHINA
MOTHER FUND
SKANDIA GLOBAL FUNDS
0.42 2,503,940 | 2,503,940
PLC
1
2 S%
“ ” 11
61152000 10.14%
4,820,600
HTHK-VALUE PARTNERS INTELLIGENT FUNDS-CHINA B
4,678,867
SHARE FUND
AM A
3,236,551
SCBHK A/C 1BT S/A ZEPHYR AURORA MASTER FUND, LP 3,046,961
NIKKOCITI TRUST AND BANKING CORPORATION S/A RE:
2,637,000
JF CHINA MOTHER FUND
SKANDIA GLOBAL FUNDS PLC 2,503,940
IXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (LUX) I - AMA GREATER
2,480,398
CHINA RENAISSANCE
2,394,150
HKSBCSB A/C THE NORTHERN TRUST CO S/A GOVERNMENT
2,348,286
OF SINGAPORE INV.CORPORATION
1,923,159




2005

2006 1

2003 6

72425

20

l 100%

100%

2006

52.46%

10

1

18

1995

6

16



2005

11



2005

)
48 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 | 10,920 | 10,920 0
55 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
51 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 26
54 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 | 10,920 | 10,920 0
50 | 2005-11-02 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
55 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 24
45 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
40 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
39 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
28 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
62 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 3.36
46 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 1,000 1,000 3.36
43 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 3.36
48 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 3.36
54 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 3.36
50 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 19
49 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 | 10,284 | 10,284 17
55 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 14
44 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 10
47 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
46 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
55 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 0
49 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 0 0 21
47 | 2005-07-06 | 2006-06-30 0 0 19
47 | 2005-07-06 | 2006-06-30 0 0 19
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(10)

11D

(12)

(13)

48 | 2005-07-06 | 2006-06-30 19
34 | 2003-08-12 | 2006-06-30 14
5
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2005.
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2005.

2003.

2003.

1996.

2003.
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2001.

2000.

2002.

2001.

2001.

2003-06

2006-06

2004-05

2007-05

2004-05

2006-06

2004-05

2007-05
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3809

2005

1293

3087

90

212

420
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16

127

509

712

1221
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10
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10
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10 10
10 10
10 9
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2005

6

2005

2005
1

2005
11

5

11
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2004

2005
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2005

9.0 4.5% 6.2
6.0% 19,263.5 32.64%
7%
3 17%
85
110
1.76 ¢
“ " 73
13.6 4%
45
)
%

581,601,761 | 75,422,421 81.90 4._86 -7.88 1.73
90,471,774 2,532,902 91.70 14.26 -40.99 2.62
89,737,583 | 43,516,846 46.50 -12.34 -11.26 -0.54
111,190,043 | 104,998,768 5.48 21.9 21.26 0.53
29,458,644 | 19,161,573 33.71 -18.8 -12.76 -5.27
902,459,805 | 245,632,510 68.37 4.49 0.77 0.99
145,701,183 | 79,445,514 43.17 21.25 22.08 -0.26

10%

QD)

581,601,761 75,422,421 87.03
90,471,774 2,532,902 97.20

21




2005

89,737,583 43,516,846 51.51

111,190,043 104,998,768 5.57
()
878,659,167 2.8
22,725,487 189.67
1,075,151 -3.86
23,017 2004 4,130
-16,525 2004 24,322
-5,680 2004 19,874
100% 10000
25,557 20,166

8,906 7,210

22




2005

50 2434
33,490 21,630
18,276 (GOP)9,184 4,601
40 530
23,694 28,200
24,588 (GOP)12,351 4,625
66.67 6263
17,275 13,512
11,753 (GOP)5, 378 2,069
65 833
12,950 14,189
11,498 (GOP)5,554 2,193
100% 1,176
2,335 2,902
956 223
49 2701
54,972 136,255
83,362 10,452
50 6,867
7,306 17,639
8,054 ~1,040
41 3500
5,433 4,769
2,178 325
40 480
2,023 3,000
1,650 ~750
30% 100
3,386 6,657
2,917 662

23



2005

8% 7424

54,998 134,944
80,152 15,471
1
2002 2008
2010
Www.cnta.gov.cn
2005 1.2 10.3% 2000 A4%
2005 12.1 10.0% 2000 620%
7686 12.4%
2004 10888 1137 123.8
24.5

www.cnta.gov.cn
2004 251 15

2004 6968 841
ww.stats.gov.cn
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2000

2006 1
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2005

26



2005

2001 51,900 51,900

10,236 2005
40% 3,000 3,000 -
14,850 14,850 -
6,050 6,050 -
28,000 28,000 593
51,900 / 51,900

27




2005

28

29

28

D
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

)

D

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

2005

2005

2005

2005

2005

2005

6,200
4,817
1,000
500
6,367.2
20%
1,425

1,211.4

25

25

12

27

17

2005

28

2005

7

8

8

19

2005 2
2005 3
2005 4

2005



2005

2004

7) 2005 9
19
8) 2005 9
30 2005-10-11
9) 2005 10
10) 2005 11
11 14
2
2004
A 2005
7 5 B
2005
39,186,808
603,240,740

14

20%

28

24

11

4

192,634,878

16,015,561

34,108,788

29

95%
2006 9
2005-09-
2005
2005
10 1.60
) B 7 4
30,887,152
184,918,973 2005
10 2.50 B



2005

2005

2005

2004
2004
2005

2005

2006 3 25

2004
2006 8 17
2006 9 28
2005

2005

30

10236



2005

2006 9 30
285.566 100 ,
4595 1609
15.794 254
2006 10 11
1
()
5,978.8 66.08
8,591.3 77.27
2
20056 11 2 2005 3.8

31




2005

22 2006 9 30 11

2004

0 31,746,013
/ 0 31,746,013
3175
42,404.5 2005 5 31

2005

32




2005

12 2005

115
2006 11 14 12 16 A
2006 1 18
2006 1 23 A “ G " A

“ 600754"
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2005

[2006] 220
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2005

2006 2 25
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2005

2005

68
2005
2005

2005

36

2005

2005

2005



2005 12 31
(

2005 12 31 2004 12 31 2005 12 31 2004 12 31
1) 719,847,834 711,725,548 281,006,031 370,685,366
) 3,436,400 8,401,631 200,000 1,687,500
224,251 386,999 - -
31,746,013 27,243 34,013,938 7,815,407
1,461,760 1,483,104 1,461,760 1,483,104
@) @ 27,073,115 27,060,381 5,631,113 6,608,724
@) @ 31,619,073 34,027,164 18,888,925 39,363,272
(4) 2,785,016 758,189 572,620 171,200
(5) 18,546,571 20,620,150 6,509,401 8,802,111
3,282,125 4,514,272 173,795 146,888
840,022,158 809,004,681 348,457,583 436,763,572
607,601,921 522,119,580 1,296,189,527 1,010,183,730
©® (2 607,601,921 522,119,580 1,296,189,527 1,010,183,730
(6) 17,592,422 29,001,779 - -
- 1,068,815,474 994,103,759 337,407,508 224,485,076
(549,296,007) (545,352,322) (109,343,987) (114,148,818)
- 519,519,467 448,751,437 228,063,521 110,336,258
(6,866,119) (8,317,918) - (721,850)
- @) 512,653,348 440,433,519 228,063,521 109,614,408
(8) 38,988,980 20,341,554 8,918,422 2,894,678
9) 175,168,560 157,398,053 19,667,291 114,430,538
726,810,888 618,173,126 256,649,234 226,939,624
(10) 296,306,796 281,535,478 185,604,614 191,103,784
7,484,279 9,393,144 240,752 581,751
(11) - 31,746,013 6,016,115 64,052,414
303,791,075 322,674,635 191,861,481 255,737,949

2,478,226,042

2,271,972,022

2,093,157,825

1,929,624,875




2005 12 31 ()
2005 12 31 2004 12 31 2005 12 31 2004 12 31

(12) 78,000,000 110,821,179 - -
(13) 61,028,943 38,844,167 8,304,270 4,529,404
(13) 14,657,077 10,857,259 4,315,054 3,006,808
14,515,558 13,010,995 550,129 550,129
21,312,939 19,849,945 1,517,176 1,517,235
1,867,071 1,669,791 1,848,990 1,651,710
(14) 31,418,669 32,058,337 5,469,322 9,385,941
108,412 198,870 25,980 131,908
(13) 116,735,036 76,734,328 97,077,904 31,511,032
3,479,584 4,431,426 1,068,502 770,090
(15) 2,425,095 - - -
345,548,384 308,476,297 120,177,327 53,054,257
(15) 87,667,734 - - -
- 15,692,410 - -
225,152 808,975 - -
87,892,886 16,501,385 - -
433,441,270 324,977,682 120,177,327 53,054,257

71,804,274 70,423,722 - -
(16) 603,240,740 603,240,740 603,240,740 603,240,740
17) 771,539,385 771,245,865 771,539,385 771,245,865
(18) 413,281,400 366,378,687 378,569,221 349,673,989
(18) 94,837,937 78,822,376 82,016,010 72,384,266
(19) 150,810,185 96,518,518 150,810,185 96,518,518
(19) 34,108,788 39,186,808 68,820,967 55,891,506

1,972,980,498

1,876,570,618

1,972,980,498

1,876,570,618

2,478,226,042

2,271,972,022

2,093,157,825

1,929,624,875




2005

2005 2004 2005 2004
(200  (3) 902,459,805 863,700,493 157,018,623 163,905,354
(20)  (4) (245,632,510) (243,760,186) (27,420,584) (42,240,804)
(21) (39,778,394) (37,949,355) (8,040,487) (7,081,348)
617,048,901 581,990,952 121,557,552 114,583,202
I( 4,966,438 6,458,423 387,028 (281,197)
(280,877,882) (311,557,574) (79,399,361) (88,016,903)
(202,898,808) (177,930,911) (45,051,250) (53,277,318)
- (22) 2,771,870 2,154,267 3,802,487 5,731,862
) 141,010,519 101,115,157 1,296,456 (21,260,354)
(23) (5 77,040,014 96,567,721 195,551,922 164,225,148
(24) 1,684,068 6,977,038 - 1,682,066
(25) 24,624,186 5,809,665 430,593 3,123,696
(6,387,667) (13,008,504) (2,954,093) (2,938,223)
237,971,120 197,461,077 194,324,878 144,832,333
(30,376,640) (37,314,132) (1,690,000) -
(14,959,602) (14,913,629) - -
(19) 192,634,878 145,233,316 192,634,878 144,832,333
2005 2004 2005 2004
1. 3,121,876 - 3,121,876 -
2. - . i B
3. /( - . B R
4. 7( - - - -
5. . . i B
6. - . i B




2005

2005 2004 2005 2004

192,634,878 145,233,316 192,634,878 144,832,333

(19) 39,186,808 39,357,493 55,891,506 51,027,390
(19) - 1,847,493 - -
231,821,686 186,438,302 248,526,384 195,859,723

(19) (30,887,152) (18,905,950) (19,263,488) (14,483,233)
(19) (16,015,561) (16,942,810) (9,631,744) (14,483,233)
- (400,983) - -

184,918,973 150,188,559 219,631,152 166,893,257

(19) - (14,483,233) - (14,483,233)
(19) (150,810,185) (96,518,518) (150,810,185) (96,518,518)
(19) 34,108,788 39,186,808 68,820,967 55,891,506




2005

( )
931,920,490 160,974,284
( (26)) 28,288,897 84,111,294
960,209,387 245,085,578
(407,079,695) (55,916,391)
(168,006,212) (52,227,471)
(80,041,079) (15,617,029)
( 7)) (74,915,078) (16,160,335)
(730,042,064) (139,921,226)
230,167,323 105,164,352
24,207,048 19,747,500
( (28)) 1,348,383 5,952,836
94,829,541 167,195,825
65,085,667 396,162
( (29)) 16,280,500 32,163,012
201,751,139 225,455,335
(259,796,119) (56,770,183)
(107,204,812) (267,207,601)

(367,000,931)

(323,977,784)

(165,249,792)

(98,522,449)

222,497,234

222,497,234

(165,318,217)

(113,974,262)

(96,321,238)

(12,579,162)

(279,292,479)

(96,321,238)

(56,795,245)

(96,321,238)

I(

8,122,286

(89,679,335)




(

192,634,878 192,634,878

14,959,602 -
( 2,895,213 2,840,505
77,124,548 23,622,985
9,926,308 5,509,290
1,734,991 593,349
( 1,205,999 (26,907)
( (880,198) 298,412
(16,443,661) 2,778,956
( - -
( ) 5,073,862 -
( ) (79,770,533) (198,268,441)
( - -
( ) 1,629,990 2,296,229
611,487 39,538,221
19,464,837 33,346,875
230,167,323 105,164,352

)

719,847,834 281,006,031
(711,725,548) (370,685,366)
) 8,122,286 (89,679,335)
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(2006) 220
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") ( “ " )2005 12 31
2005

2005
12 31 2005

2006 2 23



2005

( ( )
") 1993 6 9 (¢ ")
2005 12 16 A
( 1)) 2006 1
2005 12 31 ( ) ( ( )
“ ") 255,280,740 61,152,000
52.46%
2006 1 11 ( )
( ) (* ")
1)
)
1 1 12 31

3)



(4)

()

(6)

(")

2005

(

)



(8)

(9)

2005

-10-

(

)

5%
10%
20%
30%



2005

(9) ()

(10)

(@

20% 20%

50%

2003 3 17

3 17

()

20%
20%
20% 20%

50%

10 2003

10

-11-



(10)

(@

(b)

(©)

(11)

2005

(

(

)

)

-12 -

(

)



(11)

(12)

2005

(

)

20

g1 o1 Ol

40
10
12
10

-13-

()

4% 10%
0% 10%
4% 10%

0%

2.4%
9%
7.5%
10%

4.5%
20%
19.2%
20%



2005

(13)

(14)

(15

-14 -

(

)

20-50



(15)

(16)

(17)

2005

2001

1

(

1

)

-15-

(

)



(18)

(@

(b)

(©)

(19)

(20)

2005

-16 -

(

)



2005

(21)

(1996)2

10%

1)
2002 7 22

2002 1 1
15%

2030

(

(1995)11

10%

12 31

-17 -

)

10%

(2002)49



D)

(2)

3)

(4)

2005

2005

()

()

2004 4 20

1

(2004)33  *

”

15% 33%

5% 20%

13% 17%
4% 6%

% 3%

51%
2006 1 1

-18-



(1)

2005

2005

()

2005 1 1

1,651,617
1,113,128
27,525,787
3,164,684
(18,068,040)
(15,648,500)

(261,324)

2004 12 31

1,190,752
709,663,288
871,508

711,725,548

2005 1 1
2006 12 31
1,026,779
718,358,281
462,774
719,847,834
12 31
()
1,942,239 8.0702
25,680 1.0403
88,397 0.0687
25 4.8543

-19-

15,674,257
26,715
6,073

121

15,707,166




)

2)

2005

2005

(

12
2004

()
)
12 31
31 719,847,834
12 31 (711,725,548)
8,122,286
2004 12 31 12 31
356,288 -
2,047,500 200,000
6,655,660 3,270,400
9,059,448 3,470,400
(162,374) - 162,374 -
(360,000) - 360,000 -
(135,443) (14,000) 115,443 (34,000)
(657,817) (14,000) 637,817 (34,000)
8,401,631 3,436,400
256,894 -
6,548,074 3244457  (a)
6,804,968 3,244,457

-20-




2005

2

@

3)
@

(b)

(

)
()
)
2005
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
29,107,644 30,517,092
(2,034,529) (3,456,711)
27,073,115 27,060,381
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
(%) (%)
27,284,145  93.8 (555,400) 27,614,495 9.5 (871,076)
129,027 0.4 (8,902) 317,874 1.0 (36,414)
240,265 0.8 (16,020) 28,871 0.1 (5,390)
1,454,207 5.0 (1,454,207) 2,555,852 8.4 (2,543,831)
29107,644  100.0 (2,034,529) 30,517,092  100.0 (3,456,711)
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
33,212,179 35,547,437
(1,593,106) (1,520,273)
31,619,073 34,027,164

-21-



2005

( )
()
(©) ()
(b) ()
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
(%) (%)
13,634,732 410 (370,683) 29,067,500  81.8 (342,423)
16193604 4838 (32,486) 1,864,031 5.2 (13,924)
91,716 0.3 (18,343) 353,376 1.0 (932)
3,292,127 9.9 (1,171,594) 4262530 120 (1,162,994)
33,212,179 100.0 (1,593,106) 35,547,437 100.0 (1,520,273)
2005 12 31 5%( 5%)
5,700,590
20%
22,858,636
69%
14,684,475  ( (2)
4
2005 12 31 5%(  5%)

-22-



2005

()
(5)
2004 12 31 2005 12 31
2,614,695 4,721,047
1,929,647 975,327
680,927 1,001,773
1,717,432 2,562,970
13,793,116 9,343,811
20,735,817 18,604,928
(103,267) - 101,224 (2,043)
(12,400) (47,434) 3,520 (56,314)
(115,667) (47,434) 104,744 (58,357)
20,620,150 18,546,571
(6)

2004 2005
12 31 12 31
@ 277,462,959 184,049,723 (84,250,727) 377,261,955
(b) 29,001,779 - (11,409,357) 17,502,422
©) 18,570,060 - 18,570,060
(d) 206,191,208 1,610,000 (1,800,779) 206,000,429
531,226,006 185,659,723 (97,460,863) 619,424,866
(9,106,426) (3,621,875) 905,356 (11,822,945)
522,119,580 182,037,848 (96,555,507) 607,601,921

-23-



(6)
(@)

2005

()

AMIV HandelsgesmbH

(

)

1989-

1998-

2005-

1989-2009
1985-2018

1997-2017

2002-2022
2002-2022
1996-2016
2003-2018
2003-2018
2003-2018
2004-2014
2004-2054
2005-2020
2005-2020

2005 12 31
2004 2005
2 31 12 31 0) ¢ (i)

49% 49% 49,806,820 48,170,430 97,977,250 63,883,294 3,474,791 165,335,335
40% 40% 10,652,972 - 10,652,972 25,760,943 (2,749,056) 33,664,859
45% 45% 11,288,562 - 11,288562 1,522,326 (932,528) 11,878,360
25% 5% 2,719,227 - 2719227 (1,679,992 (552,679) 486,556
1% 41% 14,350,000 - 14,350,000 4,033,300 - 18,383,300
40% 40% 15,891,294 - 15,891,294  (8,460,187) - 7,431,107
33% 33% 4,950,000 - 4,950,000  (4,927,717) - 22,283
20% 20% 35,819,500 - 35819500 11,596,788 - 47,416,288
20% 20% 600,000 200,000 800,000 (174,544) - 625,456
50% 50% 1,452,500 - 1452500  (1,159,123) - 293,377
50% 50% 3,310,880 - 3310880  (3,310,880) - -
30% 30% 6,500,000 - 6,500,000 1,678,560 (484,960) 7,693,600
20% 20% 28,000,000 32,000,000 60,000,000 56,035 - 60,056,035
- 49% - 1,042,132 1042132 1474578 - 2,516,710
- 40% - 9,931,800 9,931,800  (2,723561) - 7,208,239
- 30% - 14,250,450 14,250,450 - - 14,250,450

185,341,755 105594812 290,936,567 87,569,820 (1,244,432) 377,261,955

-24-



2005

(6) ()
(@) ()
(i)
2004 2005
12 31 12 31
63,086,765 51,162,524  (50,365,995) - 63,883,294
22,606,601 17,646,817  (14,492,475) ; 25,760,943
984,995 537,331 ; ; 1,522,326
(2,028,380) 348,388 ; ; (1,679,992)
3,653,892 1,383,908 (1,004,500) - 4,033,300
(5,459,933) (3,000,254) ; ; (8,460,187)
(4,466,728) (751,059) - 290,070 (4,927,717)
14,359,670 4335870 (7,098,752 - 11,596,788
(195,189) 20,645 - - (174,544)
(1,036,039) (123,084) ; ; (1,159,123)
AMIV HandelsgesmbH - (3,310,880) - - (3,310,880)
1,422,723 764,397 (508,560) - 1,678,560
- 56,035 ; - 56,035
- 1,474,578 - - 1,474,578
- (2,723,561) : : (2,723,561)
92,928,377 67,821,655  (73,470,282) 290,070 87,569,820
(i)
2004 2005
12 31 12 31
(4,343.488) 10 (1,303,045) 434,348 3,474,791 (868,697)
3436320 10 1,030,896  (343632)  (2.749,056) 687,264
3423243 10 3280607 (342,324 (484,960) 2,938,283
1,165,659 10 349697  (116,566) (932,528) 233,131
690,847 10 207,253 (69,085) (552,679) 138,168
4,372,581 3565408  (437,259) (1,244,432 3,128,149

-25-



(6)
(b)

2005

(

)

(

)

5,490,783
9,953,259

15,444,042

7,074,048
38,491,425

45,565,473

61,009,515

10
10

10
10

-26-

2004 2005

12 31 12 31
(4,392,625) 1,647,236 (549,078) 1,098,158
(9,953,259) 6,303,730 _ (6,303,730) -
(14,345,884) 7950966 _ (6,852,808) 1,098,158
(5,659,239) 2,122,214 (707,405) 1,414,809
(23411,970) 18928599  (3:849,144) 15079455
(29071,209) 21,050,813 _ (4,556,549) 16,494,264
(43417,093) 29,001,779  (11,409,357) 17,592,422




2005

()
(6) ()
(©

11,088.6 <1% 10,000,000
2,670 4.99% 2,937,000
396.4 <1% 1,733,060
801.4 <1% 1,000,000
500 <1% 700,000
180 <1% 660,000
1,540,000
18,570,060
(i)
(i1)
( )
2004
12 31

(6,378,125)  (3,621,875)

(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)

(ii)
(i)

2005
12 31

(10,000,000)

-27-



(6)
(d)

2005

(

)

()

2002-

1989-

2004
12 31

(2,728,301)

2005-2055
1998-2018

1992-2012
1993-2013
1993-2013
1999-2026

156,026,908

20,973,092
11,003,407
6,987,700
4,798,702
2,067,999
2,067,777
1,610,000
464,844

206,000,429

12

7.5%

7.5%
15%
3%
8%
8%
8%
10%

2005
31

905,356 (1,822,945)

- 28 -



(7)

2005

2004

2005

2004

2005

2004

2005

2005
2004

@
(b):
(©)
(d)

12

12

12

12

—~

12

12

12
12

31
@)

(b))
31

31

(b))
31

(©)
31

31

31
31

)
()

474,356,034 370,669,402 34,985,227 114,093,096 994,103,759
112,703,948 33,405,891 2,017,070 27,580,907 175,707,816
(25,990,735)  (17,100,642)  (4,323,398) (3,691,629 (51,106,404)
(28811,650)  (7,524,091)  (1,066,805)  (12,487,151) (49,889,697)
532,257,597 379450560 31,612,094 125495223  1,068,815,474
(201,119,315)  (244,773,633)  (24,774,085)  (74,685289)  (545,352,322)
(20,335,172)  (28,785,742)  (2,758,037)  (15,880,537) (67,759,489)
20,723,873 13,507,912 3,782,976 3,437,132 41,451,893
5,647,083 6,067,042 704,666 9,945,119 22,363,910
(195,083,531) (253984421)  (23,044480)  (77,183575)  (549,296,007)
(2,750,000)  (5,407,918) (160,000) - (8,317,918)

- (192,859) - - (192,859)

- 1,644,658 - - 1,644,658
(2,750,000  (3,956,119) (160,000) - (6,866,119)
334,424,066 121,510,020 8,407,614 48,311,648 512,653,348
270,486,719 120,487,851 10,051,142 39,407,807 440,433,519

(12))
(15))

162,965,878 (

( )

170,000,000
544,647,850

-29-

(9)



(8)

2005

2004

2005

@

12 31
( @)
12 31

(

)

-30-

20,341,554
29,307,396
(794,910)
(9,365,060)
(500,000)

38,988,980

28,928,648



2005

( )
()
9)
2004 2005
12 31 12 31
( @ ( @
165,000,000 18,960,000 109,741,581 - - 128,701,581
30,800,000 - 18,804,120 - - 18,804,120
20,000,000 9,175,380 7,317,572 - - 16,492,952
45,550,000 1,071,156 20,693,710 (15,500,000) - 6,264,366
10,000,000 - 3,552,526 - - 3,552,526
11,668,260 1,018,521 4,757,114 (4,836,078) (906,121) 33,436
90,000,000 80,052,955 9,884,722 (89,587,148) (350,529) -
38,000,000 27,719,295 9,661,146 (37,380,441) - -
21,860,000 12,407,127 9,196,190 (3586,785)  (18,016,532) -
12,900,000 5,184,301 4,864,088 (2,426,907) (7,621,482) -
1,809,318 14,250,747 (9,648,519) (5,092,467) 1,319,079
157,398,053 212,723516  (162,965,878)  (31,987,131) 175,168,560
- 470,997 - - 470,997
2005 4.32%~5.508 % (2004 )
@ 162,965,878  ( (7)) 28,928,648

-31-

78%
61%
82%
48%
36%
49%
100%
98%
99%
78%

3,058,483



2005

(10)

(ay:
(b):

(o):

2004 2005
12 31 12 31
( @ ( (b)) ( ©
320,672,469 (46,984,004) 256,579,407 46,520,116  (18,808,013) (3,055,940)  (7,547,105) 273,688,465  8~40
31,350,000 (9,504,563) 23,885,437 - - - (2,040,000) 21,845,437 11
3,098,308 (2,325,414) 1,070,634 58,207 - (16,744) (339,203) 772,894
355,120,777 (58,813,981) 281535478 46,578,323  (18,808,013) (3072,684)  (9,926,308) 296,306,796

-32-



2005

(11)
(12)
2005 12 31
170,000,000
2005 12 31
(6)(d))
2005
(13)

2005 12 31
50(  5%)

(

)

2005 12 31 2004 12 31
- 31,746,013
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
43,000,000 110,821,179
35,000,000 -
78,000,000 110,821,179
43,000,000 (2004 110,821,179 )
( (1)
35,000,000 (2004 ) (
4.185%-5.022%(2004  4.779% LIBOR+0.9%)

-33-



2005

(14)

(15)

@
(b)
(©)

(d)

(b)

2005 12
(@

2008

(b)

2007 2008

(©)

5.508%

()

2005 12 31 2004 12 31
22,892,926 24,253,537
5,787,562 3,588,659
100,562 1,552,030
173,438 277,770
912,749 1,034,759
1,551,432 1,351,582
31,418,669 32,058,337
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
23,060,597 -
30,021,144
30,000,000 -
83,081,741 -
7,011,088 -
90,092,829 -
(2,425,095) -
87,667,734 -
2,857,500 210,548,268
) 2007
LIBOR+1%
3,720,000 274,099,582
) 2006
LIBOR+1%
60,000,000 ( )

2007 2008 2010

-34-



2005

(
()
(15) ()
(d) 2005 12 31 ( (6)(d))
2008 5.184%
(16)
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
255,280,740 255,280,740
93,600,000 93,600,000
348,880,740 348,880,740
98,360,000 98,360,000
156,000,000 156,000,000
254,360,000 254,360,000
603,240,740 603,240,740
(17)
2004 2005
12 31 12 31
(@
605,917,945 605,917,945
14,914,979 - (7,794,380) 7,120,599
3,863,174 3,863,174
1,830,394 290,070 2,120,464
144,719,373 3,450 7,794,380 152,517,203
771,245,865 293,520 771,539,385

@)

-35-



2005

(18)

2004 12 31

2005 12 31

@
10%
(b)
5%  10%
(©)

)
()
(@) (b) ()
106,355,966 78,822,376 181,200,345 366,378,687
30,887,152 16,015,561 - 46,902,713
137,243,118 94,837,937 181,200,345 413,281,400
50%

-36 -



2005

( )
()
(19)
2005 2004
39,186,808 39,357,493
192,634,878 145,233,316
- 1,847,493
( (18)) (30,887,152) (18,905,950)
( (18)) (16,015,561) (16,942,810)
- (400,983)
- (14,483,233)
( 113
") (150,810,185) (96,518,518)
34,108,788 39,186,808
2006 2 23 2005
603,240,740 10 25 (2004
1.60 ) 150,810,185 (2004 96,518,518 )
2006
(20)
2005 2004
581,601,761 (75,422,421) 542,436,636 (73,090,397)
89,737,583 (43,516,846) 102,373,792 (49,040,080)
111,190,043 (104,998, 768) 103,430,342 (95,372,305)
90,471,774 (2,532,902) 79,179,707 (4,292,375)
29,458,644 (19,161,573) 36,280,016 (21,965,029)
902,459,805 (245,632,510 863,700,493 (243,760,186)

-37-



2005

(21)

(22)

I

(

)

2005 2004
37,114,426 35,760,101
1,726,451 1,471,768
769,307 649,437
168,210 68,049
39,778,394 37,949,355

2005 2004
9,511,047 10,061,983
(5,073,862) (5,194,717)
1,456,756 (87,430)
(3,122,071) (2,625,569)
2,771,870 2,154,267

- 38 -



2005

(23)
C )
C )
(24)
(25)

22,167,402

()

1,684,068

2005 2004
(12,939) 542,827
(38,292) 2,239,584
- (159,378)

372,041 639,911
67,821,655 69,128,827
21,359,259 21,449,866
(11,846,616) (6,338,522)
3,121,876 15,346,500
(2,716,519) (4,600,390)
(14,000) (570,633)
(1,006,451) (1,110,871)
77,040,014 96,567,721

-39-



2005

(26)

(27)

(28)

(

)

11,000,000 11,000,000
9,532,391 4,935,569
4,026,993 3,400,000
1,100,000 -

- 63,774,283
2,629,513 1,001,442
28,288,897 84,111,294

20,434,605 5,044,500

13,594,131 1,383,088
3,418,354 4,558,558
3,122,071 1,063,519

34,345,917 4,110,670

74,915,078 16,160,335
3,000,000 5,952,836

(1,651,617) -
1,348,383 5,952,836

-40-



2005

( )
()
(29)
16,280,500 16,280,500
- 15,882,512
16,280,500 32,163,012
1)
@
2006 12 31 2004 12 31
5,715,379 7,784,860
(84,266) (1,176,136)
5,631,113 6,608,724
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
(%) (%)
5,704,352 99.8 (80,664) 6,421,885 825 (58,074)
11,027 0.2 (3,602) 260,635 33 (19,014)
- - - 4,115 0.1 (823)
- - - 1,008225 141  (1,098,225)
5715379  100.0 (84,266) 7784860 1000  (1,176,136)
(b)
2006 12 31 2004 12 31
19,906,496 40,259,696
(1,017,571) (896,424)
18,888,925 39,363,272

-41-



2005

(
()
1) (
(b) ()
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
(%) (%)
17,350,097 87.2 (332,003) 21,864,404 54.3 (249,895)
552,012 2.8 (7,585) 46,732 0.1 (12,009)
. - - 2,800 0.1 (540)
2,004,387 10 (677,983) 18,345,760 455 (633,980)
19,906,496 100.0 (1,017,571) 40,259,696 100.0 (896,424)
2005 12 31 5%( 5%)
4,673,206 82%
15,497,359 78%

-42-



2005

( )
()
(2

2004 2005

12 31 12 31
466,661,707 130,785,770 (93,074,904) 504,372,573
120,080,958 117,159,305 (7,589,471) 229,650,792
208,251,066 216,406,967 (73,164,572) 351,493,461
18,570,060 - 18,570,060
205,726,365 (1,800,779) 203,925,586
1,019,290,156 464,352,042 (175,629,726) 1,308,012,472
(9,106,426) (3,621,875) 905,356 (11,822,945)
1,010,183,730 460,730,167 (174,724,370) 1,296,189,527

(3)
2005 2004

103,069,108 84,412,820
38,385,289 35,738,710
( @) - 29,314,492
15,564,226 14,439,332
157,018,623 163,905,354

@

-43-



2005

(4)

( @

@
()

(

)

2005 2004
(18,926,645) (18,874,156)
- (16,347,132)
(8,493,939) (7,019,516)
(27,420,584) (42,240,804)
2005 2004
- 411,466
- 2,760,065
372,041 50,968
185,936,326 136,868,636
21,359,258 21,380,866
(11,504,290) (6,195,386)
3,121,876 15,346,500
(2,716,519) (4,627,162)
- (360,000)
(1,016,770) (1,410,305)
195,551,922 164,225,148




2005

(1)
«C ) 100
( ” ) 23
« )
( ( ) 889
“ ")
202
200
1418
19
101
107
114
724
285
417
69
()
439
285
489
505
OK
440

-45-

0K



D

(2)

2005

(

)
)
()
) 777
999
()
2-98
707
()
38
498
14
2004
12 31
2,000,000
724,254
640
2,051
300
500

- 46 -

2,575,746
5,000

2005

12 31

2,000,000
3,300,000
5,640
2,051

300

500



2005

()
(2)

3

2004
12 31
%

255,281 42.32
255,281 4232

2004
12 31

500
1,763
2,000
1,600
20,000
8,330
149,930
100,000
62,626
18,000
12,000
24,340
68,670
20,000
56,000

(

20,000
124,000
20,000

3,000

( )

61,152
61,152

- 47 -

%

10.14 -
10.14 -

(12,000)

%

2005
12 31

500
11,763
2,000
1,600
20,000
8,330
149,930
100,000
62,626
18,000
24,340
68,670
40,000
180,000
20,000
3,000

2005
12 31
%

316,433 52.46
316,433 52.46



2005

( )
()
(4)
2004
12 3
%

640 100 5,000
2,051 100 -
300 100 -
500 100 -
500 100 -
1,763 100 10,000
2,000 100 -
1,600 100 -
« ) 20,000 100 -
5,415 65 -

149,930 100 -

100,000 100 -

41,834  66.

17,100
6,120
12,170
34,335
10,000
28,000

67 -
95 -
51 -

50 10,000

50 62,000
- 10,000
- 1,500

-48-

%

(6,120)

%

(51)

2005

12 31
%
5640 100
2,051 100
300 100
500 100
500 100
11,763 100
2,000 100
1,600 100
20,000 100
5,415 65
149,930 100
100,000 100
41,834 66.67
17,100 95
12,170 50
34,335 50
20,000 50
90,000 50
10,000 50
1,500 50



()

2005

(a
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e
()
(9)
(h)
(i)
@)
(k)
(1)
(m)
(n)
(0)
()
(a)
(r
©)
®)

(

)

-49-



2005

(6)
@

(b)

(

)

20056 12 31 2004 12 31
74,618 416,592
2005 2004
2,269,952 5,310,353

20056 12 31 2004 12 31
6,693,095 4,912,772
2005 2004
85,913,180 68,792,392

-50-



2005

(6)

(©

(d)

(i)

(
(

)
)

2006 12 31 2004 12 31
424,045,320 423,278,210
2005 2004
731,213,327 913,012,227

0.72%-2.25%(2004 0.72%-2.25%)

2005 12 31 2004 12 31
35,000,000 -
2005 2004
35,000,000 -

4.185%-5.022%

-51-



2005

(6)

(d)

(i)

5.184%

(€)

(
(

)
)

()

2006 12 31 2004 12 31
7,011,088 -
2005 2004
7,011,088 -

2008

2006 12 31 2004 12 31
5,069,654 4,330,281
2005 2004

59,788,003 51,369,311

-52-



(6)

(f)

(9)

(1)

)

2005

659,017 )

()
()

2005 2004
2,200,000 1,980,000
2,012,477 (2004
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
37,626,000 35,550,000
2005 12 31 2004 12 31
19,980,430 17,105,512
18,997,926 16,249,967
18,341,314 16,301,334
99,201,460 79,561,076
156,521,130 129,217,889

-B3-



2005

()

©)

5,100,000

(1)

20056 12 16
61,152,000 A (
A 10

)

2004 9 20
14,684,475

1,591.1

2006 4 25

51%

3.1
3,000

2005 11 25

2005 12 31

14,684,475

2006 7 26



2005

28

2005

2005 2004
192,634,878 145233316
(20,793,467)  (16,332,589)
(1,684,068) (6,977,038)
(320,810) (1,485,860)
(1,615,407) (776,761)
357,620 546,774
(4,427,614) (6,168,838)
(28,483,746)  (31,194,312)
4,272,562 4,679,147
168,423,694 118,718,151
2006 2 23

-B5-



2005 12 31




N

PRICEWATERHOUSE( COPERS
2 1% : N

A -+ 7K ]
202
11
1200021
- +86 (21) 6123 8888
1 +86 (21) 6123 8800
( )
( )
( ")2005 12 31 2005
2
46
2005 12 31 2005

2006 2 23




2005 12 31

2005 2004
6 437,570 427,346
7 174,612 157,017
8 347,761 272,504
9 11,775 18,376
10 377,074 308,926
11 212,743 215,651
12 5,684 7,017
1,567,219 1,406,837
13 17,266 19,074
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.
(incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Shanghai Jinjiang
International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries and joint
ventures (“the Group”) as of 31 December 2005 and the related consolidated statements of
income, cash flows and changes in shareholders’ equity for the year then ended. These
financial statements set out on pages 2 to 43 are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Group as of 31 December 2005 and of the

results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers China Limited

23 February 2006



SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AT 31 DECEMBER 2005

Notes
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6
Construction in progress 7
Land use rights 8
Intangible assets 9
Investments in associates 10
Available-for-sale financial assets 11
Deferred income tax assets 12
Current assets
Inventories 13
Receivables and prepayments 14
Available-for-sale financial assets 15

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
437,570 427,346
174,612 157,017
347,761 272,504
11,775 18,376
377,074 308,926
212,743 215,651
5,684 7,017
1,567,219 1,406,837
17,266 19,074
87,801 58,913
2,304 6,052
700,118 693,876
807,489 777,915
2,374,708 2,184,752

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2005

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Notes
EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable to
equity holders of the Company
Share capital 16 603,241 603,241
Reserves 17 1,104,803 1,057,607
Retained earnings 265,248 215,812
1,973,292 1,876,660
Minority interests 6,509 6,975
Total equity 1,979,801 1,883,635
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long term loans 18 87,668 -
Other long term liabilities 226 16,502
87,894 16,502
Current liabilities
Trade payables 56,276 34,175
Current income tax liabilities 21,553 22,590
Other taxes liabilities 7,468 6,694
Other payables and accrued liabilities 157,256 113,664
Current portion of long term loans 18 2,425 -
Short term loans 18 60,168 105,822
Dividends payable 1,867 1,670
307,013 284,615
Total liabilities 394,907 301,117
Total equity and liabilities 2,374,708 2,184,752

On 23 February 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors authorised these consolidated
financial statements for issue.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2005 2004
Notes Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Sales 5 807,762 765,553
Cost of sales (389,735) (375,063)
Sales tax (34,887) (33,032)
Gross profit 383,140 357,458
Other gains, net 19 22,008 17,193
Selling and marketing costs (135,085) (146,874)
Administrative expenses (148,690) (153,398)
Other income 20 25,255 26,903
Operating profit 21 146,628 101,282
Finance income, net 22 3,986 3,480
Share of profit of associates 10 67,822 69,129
Profit before tax 218,436 173,891
Income tax 23 (24,928) (23,325)
Profit for the year 193,508 150,566
Attributabe to:
Equity holders of the Company 193,151 150,724
Minority interests 357 (158)
193,508 150,566
Basic and diluted earnings per share 24 Rmb0.32 Rmb0.25

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

4



SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

At 1 January 2004

Net profit/(loss) for 2004

Dividend relating to 2003

Appropriation (Note 17)

Capital contribution from
minority shareholders

Acquisition of minority
interest

Others (Note (a))

At 31 December 2004

Net profit for 2005
Dividend relating to 2004
Proposed Appropriation
(Note 17)

Disposal of subsidiaries
Others (Note (a))

At 31 December 2005

Statutory  Discretionary Statutory

Share Capital common common common Total Retained Minority Total
capital Surplus  reserve fund reserve fund  welfare fund reserves earnings interest equity
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
603,241 690,946 88,682 166,717 62,495 1,008,840 150,450 19,608 1,782,139
- - - - - - 150,724 (158) 150,566
- - - - - - (36,194) (144) (36,338)
- - 17,449 14,483 16,552 48,484 (48,885) - (401)

- - - - - - - 1,440 1,440
- - - - - - - (13,771) (13,771)

- 283 - - - 283 (283) - -
603,241 691,229 106,131 181,200 79,047 1,057,607 215,812 6,975 1,883,635
- - - - - - 193,151 357 193,508

- - - - - - (96,519) (479) (96,998)

- - 32,420 - 14,483 46,903 (46,903) - -

- - - - - - - (344) (344)

- 293 - - - 293 (293) - -
603,241 691,522 138,551 181,200 93,530 1,104,803 265,248 6,509 1,979,801

(a) According to PRC accounting standards, certain tax exemptions, non-refundable grants and unclaimed payables should be recorded in the

“capital surplus”. In these financial statements, the above items were initially recorded in the consolidated income statement and then transferred
from “retained earnings” to the “capital surplus”.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations (Note 25) 230,877 204,892
Interest received 9,399 8,523
Interest paid (4,441) (6,234)
Income tax paid (24,632) (21,363)
Net cash generated from operating activities 211,203 185,818
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and
payments for construction in progress (123,031) (127,717
Purchase of intangible assets (59) (325
Purchase of land use right (107,164) -
Increase in investments in associates (105,595) (42,789,
Acquisition of equity shares from a minority shareholder - (13,771
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (1,610) (72,272,

Proceeds from disposal of investments in a subsidiary (note 19(b)) 1,348 -

Proceeds from disposal of investment in an associate (note 19(c)) 17,000 48,347
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,920 11,943
Proceeds from disposal of land use rights and property 64,183 51,900
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 5,507 119,984
Dividends received 94,902 69,355
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (152,599) 44,655

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid to Company’s shareholders (96,322) (36,256)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (479) (144)
Repayment of short term loans (45,654) (183,838)
Proceeds from long term loans 90,093 -
Capital contribution from minority shareholders - 1,440
Net cash used in financing activities (52,362) (218,798)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 6,242 11,675
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 693,876 682,201
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 700,118 693,876

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. (“the Company”) was established
in Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC"), on 9 June 1993 as a joint stock limited
company, and the Company took over the business undertakings that were previously operated
as state-owned enterprises owned by Shanghai New Asia (Group) Associated Company. The
particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are set out in
Note 28. All the operating assets and sales of the Company and its subsidiaries and joint
ventures (“the Group”) and associates are based in the PRC.

The Group is principally engaged in hotel, fast food and restaurant businesses in Shanghai, the
PRC.

On 16 December 2005, the proposal on share merger reform was approved by the
shareholders of the Company’s A shares. Share merger reform has been carried out in
January 2006 (Please refer to note 29(a) for details).

As at 31 December 2005, Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd. (formerly
known as Shanghai New Asia (Group) Company, “Jinjiang Hotels Group”) effectively held
255,280,740 state-owned shares and 61,152,000 legal person shares , representing 52.46% of
the total share capital, and was the holding company of the Company.

On 11 January 2006, Jinjiang Hotels Group was renamed as Shanghai Jinjiang International
Hotels (Group) Joint Stock Co., Ltd.. Jinjiang International (Group) Company Limited (“Jinjiang
International”) is the ultimate holding company of Jinjiang Hotels Group.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale financial assets, and financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial information are disclosed in Note 4.

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards and interpretations of IFRS below, which
are relevant to its operations. The comparatives of prior years have been amended as required,
in accordance with the relevant requirements.

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 2 Inventories

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS 17 Leases

IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

IAS 28 Investments in Associates

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation
IAS 33 Earnings per Share

IAS 36 Impairment of Assets

IAS 38 Intangible Assets

IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IFRS 2 Share-based payments

IFRS 3 Business Combinations

The adoption of new/revised IASs 1, 2, 8, 10, 16, 17, 21, 24, 27, 28, 32, 33, 39 and IFRS 2 did
not result in substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies. In summary:

- IAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interest, share of net results of associates
and other disclosures.

- IASs 2, 8, 10, 16, 17, 27, 28, 32, 33, 39 and IFRS 2 had no material effect on the Group’s
policies.

- IAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s policy. The functional currency of each of the
consolidated entities has been re-evaluated based on the guidance to the revised standard.
All the Group entities have the same functional currency as the presentation currency for
respective entity financial statements.

- IAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and some other related-party
disclosures.

The adoption of IFRS 3, IAS 36 and IAS 38 results in a change in the accounting policy for
goodwill. Until 31 December 2004, goodwill was:

- Amortised on a straight line basis over a period of 10 years; and
- Assessed for an indication of impairment at each balance sheet date.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of preparation (continued)
In accordance with the provision of IFRS 3 (see Note 2(g)):

- The Group ceased amortisation of goodwill from 1 January 2005;

- Accumulated amortisation as at 31 December 2004 has been eliminated with a
corresponding decrease in the cost of goodwill;

- From the year ended 31 December 2004 onwards, goodwill is tested annually for
impairment, as well as when there is indication of impairment.

The Group has reassessed the useful lives of its intangible assets in accordance with the
provisions of IAS 38. No adjustment resulted from this reassessment.

All changes in the accounting policies have been retrospectively made in accordance with the
respective transitional provisions, wherever required or allowed. The accounting policies set out
below have been consistently applied throughout the relevant years, other than:

IAS 39 - generally does not permit to recognise, derecognise and measure financial assets and
liabilities in accordance with this standard on a retrospective basis.

IFRS 3 - prospectively after 1 January 2005.

Certain new standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards have been
published that are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2006 or later periods but which the Group has not early adopted, as follows:

IAS 1 Amendment — Capital Disclosures

IAS 19 Amendment — Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures

IAS 39 Amendment — Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

IAS 39 Amendment — The Fair Value Option

IAS 39 Amendment — Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

IAS 39 and IFRS 4 Amendment — Financial Guarantee Contracts

IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of IFRS, and IFRS 6 Amendment

IFRS 6 — Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

IFRS 7 — Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRIC amendment to SIC 12 — Scope of SIC 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities

IFRIC 1 — Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities

IFRIC 2 — Members’ Shares in Co-operative Entities and Similar Instruments

IFRIC 3 — Emission Rights (withdrawn in June 2005)

IFRIC 4 — Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

IFRIC 5 — Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

IFRIC 6 - Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market: Waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment

The Group is still assessing the impact of these standards, amendments and interpretations on
its results of operations and financial position.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Consolidation
(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to
the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the
Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated but considered an impairment
indicator of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority interests as transactions with
parties external to the Group. Disposals to minority interests result in gains and losses for the
Group that are recorded in the income statement. Purchases from minority interests result in
goodwill, being the difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of
the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary.

(2) Joint ventures

Joint ventures are those companies jointly controlled by the Group and other joint venture
partners and are accounted for by proportionate consolidation method.

The Group combines its share of the joint ventures’ individual income and expenses, assets and
liabilities and cash flows on a line-by-line basis with similar items in the Group’s financial
statements. The Group recognises the portion of gains or losses on the sale of assets by the
Group to the joint venture that is attributable to the other venturers. The Group does not
recognise its share of profits or losses from the joint venture that result from the purchase of
assets by the Group from the joint venture until it resells the assets to an independent party.
However, if a loss on the transaction provides evidence of a reduction in the net realisable value
of current assets or an impairment loss, the loss is recognised immediately.

(3) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control,
generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and are
initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill (net of any
accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Consolidation (Continued)
(3) Associates (Continued)

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the income
statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves.
The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
the associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

Foreign currency translations
(1) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency”). The financial statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), which is
the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

(2) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The historical cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to the income statement during the period in which they are incurred.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost less accumulated
impairment loss of each asset to its residual value over its estimated useful life, as follows:

Years
Buildings 20to 40
Plant and machinery 510 10
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 510 10
Motor vehicles 51012
Renovation expenditure 5t0 10

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’'s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and
are included in the income statement.

Interest costs on borrowings to finance the construction of property, plant and equipment are
capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use. Other borrowing costs are expensed.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents plant and properties under construction and equipment
under installation and is stated at cost. Cost includes construction, installation, testing and other
direct costs, financing costs and exchange differences that are attributable to the assets.

Construction in progress is not depreciated until such time as the asset has been substantially
completed and reaches the expected usable condition.

Land use rights

Land use rights acquired are classified as operating leases. The prepaid lease payments are
amortised on a straight-line basis over the lease period (20 to 50 years).

Intangible assets
Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/associate at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in ‘intangible assets’. Goodwill on
acquisitions of associates is included in ‘investments in associates’. Separately recognised
goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an
entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing. The
allocation is made to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in which the goodwill arose.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

() Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss;
(i) Available-for-sale financial assets

The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the appropriate classification of its financial assets at the time of the initial
recognition and re-evaluates such designation at every reporting date.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss has two sub-categories: financial assets held
for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset
is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or if
so designated by management. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they
are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are designated in this category or not
classified in any of other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognized at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit and loss. Financial
assets at fair value through profit and loss are initially recognized at fair value and transaction costs
are expensed in the income statement. Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently carried at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss’ category, including interest and dividend income, are presented in the income
statement within ‘other (losses)/gains — net’ in the period in which they arise.Changes in fair value
of monetary and non-monetary securities classified as available for sale are recognized in equity.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in the income statement as ‘gains and losses from
investment securities’. Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the income statement when the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial
asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation
techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific
inputs.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities
classified as available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining whether the securities are impaired. If any such
evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in the income statement — is removed from equity and
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income statement on
equity instruments are not reversed through the income statement.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation, which are at least tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated on the first
in first out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value, generally equivalent to the original invoice
amount, and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. Such provision for impairment of trade receivables is established if there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of provision is the difference between the carrying
amount and the recoverable amount, being the present value of expected cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date

Borrowings cost
Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are capitalised during the

period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. Other
borrowing costs are expensed.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Deferred income tax

PRC income taxes are provided for based on the taxable profits computed in accordance with
PRC tax regulations and tax rates applicable to the Group. Deferred income tax is provided in
full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extend that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Employee benefit costs

The Group has to make defined contributions to the staff retirement scheme managed by the
local government in accordance with its rules and regulations. Contributions to the retirement
scheme are charged to the income statement as and when incurred.

Revenue recognition

Sales are recognised upon performance of services or on the delivery of products and when the
right to collect payment is established. Sales are shown net of discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group.

Other revenues are recognised on the following basis:

(i) Interestincome — on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method; and
(i) Dividend income - when the Group’s right to receive payment is established

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the lease periods.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the Group’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Group’s
shareholders.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment that are subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segments operating in other economic environments.

The Group uses business segments as its primary segment reporting format.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, interest rate risk, liquidity
risk and foreign exchange risk. The Group’s overall risk management program focuses on the
unpredictability of financial market and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk. The carrying amounts of cash and
cash equivalents, receivables represent the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in relation
to its financial assets. Cash is placed with state-owned banks and financial institutions. The
Group has also policies in place to ensure that the sales of services and products are made to
customers with appropriate credit history and the Group performs periodic credit evaluations of
its customers.

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, as such its income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to
changes in interest rate is mainly attributable to its borrowings. Interest rates of the Group’s
borrowings are disclosed in Note 18.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities,
the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The Group
aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates in the PRC and has no significant exposure to any specific foreign currency
except for certain borrowings denominated in US dollar. The exchange rate for US dollar and
RMB has generally been stable during the relevant years and as a result, the Group consider it
has no material foreign exchange risk.

Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the following financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their
fair value due to their short maturities: cash and cash equivalents, financial assets held for
trading, trade receivables and payables, other receivables, prepayments, other payables and
short term loans.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future

contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate available to the Group for similar financial
instruments. The fair values of non-current borrowings are disclosed in Note 18.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experiences and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives for its property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change significantly as a
result of technical innovations and competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.

Management will increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less than previously
estimated lives, or will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 2(g). The recoverable amounts of cash-generated units have
been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of
estimates.

Impairment of receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision for impairment of trade and other receivables.
This estimate is based on the credit history of its customers and the current market condition.
Management reassess the provision on each of the balance sheet date.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The impairment loss for property, plant and equipment is recognised for the amount by which the
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in accounting policy stated in Note 2(d). The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s value in
use and fair value less costs to sell, which is based on the best information available to reflect the
amount that is obtainable at each of the balance sheet date, from the disposal of the asset in an
arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, after deducting the costs to
disposal, or cash to be generated from continuously using the assets.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax assets is
realised or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The Group’s management determines the deferred tax assets based on the enacted or
substantially enacted tax rates and best knowledge of profit projections of the Group for coming
years during which the deferred tax assets are expected to be utilised. Management will revise
the assumptions and profit projections by the balance sheet date.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Chain Hotel Trading of hotel

Hotel restaurants Management consumables other Total
Rmb'000  Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Year ended 31 December 2005
Sales 486,904 89,738 90,472 111,190 29,458 807,762
Operating profit 56,101 16,825 49,567 1,904 22,231 146,628
Finance income, net 79 1,695 2,066 103 43 3,986
Share of profit of associates 22,925 43,525 1,372 - - 67,822
Profit before tax 218,436
Income tax (24,928)
Profit after tax for the year 193,508
Segment assets 1,500,667 155,116 221,767 30,370 89,714 1,997,634
Investments in associates 166,696 206,941 3,437 - - 377,074
Consolidated total assets 1,667,363 362,057 225,204 30,370 89,714 2,374,708

Segment and consolidated total
liabilities 274,984 11,562 31,599 24,521 52,241 394,907

Depreciation of property, plant and

equipment 62,447 5,979 209 247 2,095 70,977
Amortisation of land use rights 9,306 - - - 737 10,043
Amortisation of intangible assets 126 205 - - 8 339
Impairment charge (813) 6,804 (62) (101) (29) 5,809
Fair value loss 2,726 - - - - 2,726
Rental expenses 8,542 13,149 1,266 - 717 23,674
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Year ended 31 December 2004

Sales

Operating profit

Finance income, net

Share of profit of associates

Profit before tax

Income tax

Profit after tax for the year

Segment assets
Investments in associates

Consolidated total assets

Segment and consolidated total

liabilities

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

Amortisation of land use rights

Amortisation of intangible assets

Impairrment charge

Fair value loss

Rental expenses

Trading of

Chain Hotel |
Hotel restaurants Management consumables other Total
Rmb'000  Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000
456,503 102,374 79,180 91,216 36,280 765,553
31,019 16,342 44,960 1,356 7,605 101,282
581 1,595 1,211 50 43 3,480
20,325 48,705 99 - - 69,129
173,891
(23,325)
150,566
1,465,290 171,565 154,695 19,544 64,732 1,875,826
150,859 157,245 822 - - 308,926
1,616,149 328,810 155,517 19,544 64,732 2,184,752
204,080 12,457 34,174 15,174 35,232 301,117
71,624 6,337 775 169 2,348 81,253
7,696 - - - 1,517 9,213
2,031 203 - - 52 2,286
1,628 645 (256) (104) 771 2,684
3,671 - - - - 3,671
9,882 13,805 1,216 - 146 25,049
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The Group is organised into four main business segments:

e Hotel;

e Chain restaurants;
e Hotel management;
[ )

Trading of hotel consumables

Other operations of the Group mainly comprise the sales of food etc, none of which
constitutes a separate reportable segment.

There are no significant sales or other transactions between the business segments.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, land use rights,
investments, receivables and cash and cash equivalents.

The Group operates only in the PRC, accordingly no geographical segment information is

presented.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture,

fixtures and

Plant and office Motor Renovation
Buildings machinery equipment vehicles expenditure Total
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Cost
At 1 January 2005 499,081 255,592 50,691 29,927 146,203 981,494
Additions 36,087 21,126 10,125 2,001 50,900 120,239
Disposals (29,239) (11,006) (3,265) (3,743) (10,657) (57,910)
Transfer out (Note (a)) (28,812) (7,524) (1,067) (12,686) (50,089)
At 31 December 2005 477,117 265,712 50,027 27,118 173,760 993,734
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses
At 1 January 2005 241,213 166,179 36,098 20,913 89,745 554,148
Charge for the year 21,394 19,667 4,973 2,498 22,445 70,977
Impairment charge - (730) - 500 (230)
Disposals (24,137) (8,772) (2,915) (3,255) (7,180) (46,259)
Transfer out (Note (a)) (5,648) (6,067) (705) (10,052) (22,472)
At 31 December 2005 232,822 176,344 32,089 19,451 95,458 556,164
Net book value
At 31 December 2005 244,295 89,368 17,938 7,667 78,302 437,570
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Furniture,

fixtures and

Plant and office Motor Renovation
Buildings machinery equipment vehicles expenditure Total
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Cost
At 1 January 2004 503,881 257,738 61,793 30,215 159,887 1,013,514
Additions 51 7,720 3,282 2,903 12,684 26,640
Disposals (4,851) (9,866) (14,384) (3,191) (26,368) (58,660)
At 31 December 2004 499,081 255,592 50,691 29,927 146,203 981,494
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses
At 1 January 2004 213,649 153,203 43,434 21,383 75,497 507,166
Charge for the year 27,562 17,391 4,497 2,030 29,773 81,253
Impairment charge 2,750 2,482 80 160 295 5,767
Disposals (2,748) (6,897) (11,913) (2,660) (15,820) (40,038)
At 31 December 2004 241,213 166,179 36,098 20,913 89,745 554,148
Net book value
At 31 December 2004 257,868 89,413 14,593 9,014 56,458 427,346

All property, plant and equipment are owned by the Group.

Short term and long term bank borrowings are secured on buildings with net book value of
Rmb22,829,000 (2004: Rmb105,732,000) and Rmb203,031,000 (2004: Nil), respectively

(Note 18).

It represents property, plant and equipment transferred out in the disposal of a subsidiary

(Note 19(b)) in 2005.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Year ended 31 December
Opening net book amount
Additions
Disposals

Transfer to property, plant and equipment

Closing net book amount
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2005 2004
RmMb'000 RmMb'000
157,017 59,194
128,756 110,017
(2,741) (1,497)
(108,420) (10,697)
174,612 157,017




SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

8 LAND USE RIGHTS
2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Year ended 31 December
Opening net book amount 272,504 286,454
Additions 107,164 -
Disposals (18,808) (4,737)
Amortisation charge (10,043) (9,213)
Transfer out (Note (a)) (3,056) -
Closing net book amount 347,761 272,504
At 31 December
Cost 401,588 322,230
Accumulated amortisation (53,827) (49,726)
Net book amount 347,761 272,504
(a) It represents land use rights transferred out in the disposal of a subsidiary (Note 19(b)) in
2005.
9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill Other Total
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Year ended 31 December 2005
Opening net book amount 17,307 1,069 18,376
Additions - 59 59
Amortisation charge - (339) (339)
Transfer out (Note (a)) - a7) )
Impairment charge (Note (b)) (6,304) - (6,304)
Closing net book amount 11,003 772 11,775
At 31 December 2005
Cost 17,307 1,923 19,230
Accumulated amortisation - (1,151) (1,151)
Impairment charge (6,304) - (6,304)
Net book amount 11,003 772 11,775
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Goodwill Other Total
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Year ended 31 December 2004

Opening net book amount 19,229 1,134 20,363
Additions - 325 325
Disposals - (26) (26)
Amortisation charge (1,922) (364) (2,286)
Closing net book amount 17,307 1,069 18,376

At 31 December 2004

Cost 17,307 1,886 19,193
Accumulated amortisation - (817) (817)
Net book amount 17,307 1,069 18,376
(@) It represents intangible assets transferred out in the disposal of a subsidiary (Note 19(b)) in
2005.
(b) The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with

the accounting policy in Note 2(g).

10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

2005 2004

Rmb'000 Rmb'000

At beginning of year 308,926 287,496
Additional capital contributions 80,370 8,289
Acquisition of associates 25,225 34,500
Share of profit 67,822 69,129
Dividend declared (105,269) (40,488)
Disposals (Note (a)) - (50,000)
At end of year 377,074 308,926

€) Disposal in 2004 represents sales of investment in an associate (Note 19(c)).

11 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS — NON CURRENT

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Unlisted shares of joint stock companies
established in the PRC 18,570 18,570
Other equity investments in PRC enterprises 194,173 197,081
212,743 215,651
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS

Differences in
Impairment carrying value

Provision of assets of investments Total
S

Year ended 31 December 2005
At beginning of year 3,607 2,372 1,038 7,017
Credit to income statement (669) (432) (232) (1,333)
At end of year 2,938 1,940 806 5,684

Year ended 31 December 2004
At beginning of year - - - -
Charge to income statement 3,607 2,372 1,038 7,017
At end of year 3,607 2,372 1,038 7,017

Deferred tax assets arising from tax losses carried forward of subsidiaries and joint ventures
have not been recognised in the financial statements as the Directors of the Company
consider the realisation of the related tax benefit is uncertain. The Group has unrecognised
tax losses of Rmb42,801,000 (2004: Rmb72,860,000) available for carrying forward against
future taxable income at 31 December 2005. These tax losses will expire in the following
years:

2005
Rmb'000
Within 1 year 8,235
Between 1 and 2 years 7,760
Between 2 and 3 years 6,781
Between 3 and 4 years 5,278
Between 4 and 5 years 14,747
42,801
The Company does not have any significant deferred tax liabilities.
INVENTORIES
2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Goods for resale (at net realisable value) 2,302 939
Materials and consumables (at net realisable
value) 14,964 18,135
17,266 19,074
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

2005 2004

Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Trade receivables 20,391 22,929

Dividend receivable due from an associate 31,746 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries and joint ventures of

Jinjiang International and Jinjiang Hotels Group

(Note (a)) 11,763 10,325

Others (Note (b)) 27,453 30,500

91,353 63,754

Less: provision for impairment of receivables (3,552) (4,841)

87,801 58,913

The Group provides hotel management service and sells goods to several subsidiaries and
joint ventures of Jinjiang International and Jinjiang Hotels Group. The receivables are

unsecured and interest free.

Others include a receivable of Rmb9,545,000 due from a securities company to a joint venture

of the Group. Please refer to note 29(b) for details.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT

2005 2004

Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Listed securities (Note (a)) - 126
Listed funds (Note (a)) 2,104 4,238
Others 200 1,688
2,304 6,052

These financial assets are traded in active markets and are valued at market value at the
close of business on the last transaction date by reference to the stock exchanges’ bid prices.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SHARE CAPITAL

2005 2004
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
thousand shares Rmb'000 thousand shares Rmb‘000
Issued and fully paid:
Unlisted shares of Rmb1 each:
State-owned 255,281 255,281 255,281 255,281
Legal person 93,600 93,600 93,600 93,600
348,881 348,881 348,881 348,881
Listed shares of Rmbl each:
Domestically-listed Renminbi
ordinary shares (A shares) 98,360 98,360 98,360 98,360
Domestically-listed foreign
shares (B shares) 156,000 156,000 156,000 156,000
254,360 254,360 254,360 254,360
Total 603,241 603,241 603,241 603,241

State-owned, legal person, A and B shares are all registered ordinary shares and carry equal
rights. Domestic legal person shares and state-owned shares are not freely transferable,
unless specifically approved by relevant government authorities.

RESERVES

Capital surplus

Transactions of the following nature are recorded in the capital surplus:

® share premium arising from the issue of shares at a price in excess of their par value;
(i) donations received;

(iii) surpluses arising from the revaluation of assets; and

(iv) any other items required by the PRC regulations to be so treated.

Except for item (iii), amounts in the capital surplus can be utilised to offset prior years’ losses
or for issue of shares.

Statutory common reserve fund and statutory common welfare fund

The PRC Company Law requires a company to appropriate 10% of net profit for the year
(after offsetting prior years’ losses) computed in accordance with the PRC accounting
regulations to the statutory common reserve fund. When the balance of such fund reaches
50% of the company’s registered share capital, any further appropriation is optional. The
statutory common reserve fund can be utilised to offset prior years’ losses or for issue of
bonus shares, however the fund shall be maintained at a minimum of 25% of the registered
share capital after any such issue.

The PRC Company Law requires a company to appropriate 5% to 10% of net profit for the
year (after offsetting prior years’ losses) computed in accordance with the PRC accounting
regulations to the statutory common welfare fund. The fund shall be utilised for the collective
benefit of the workforce, including the provision of staff quarters or housing. No distribution
shall be made from the fund other than upon liquidation of the Company.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Discretionary common reserve fund and dividends

The Board of Directors proposed not to make appropriation to the discretionary common

reserve fund (2004: Rmb14,483,000).

The Board of Directors, on 23 February 2006, proposed a cash dividend of Rmb 150,810,185
(2004: Rmb96,518,518) to be paid to the Company’s shareholders. The dividend is based on
Rmb0.25(2004: Rmb0.16) per share and the 603,240,740 shares(2004: 603,240,740 shares)

outstanding at 31 December 2005.

The above distribution of dividend is subject to the approval by the Company’s Annual

General Meeting to be held in 2006.

LOANS
2005 2004
Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Non-current

Secured bank loans (Note (a)) 80,657 -
Unseccured loans from related parties (Note (b)) 7,011 -
87,668 -

Current
Secured bank loans— due within one year (Note (a)) 2,425 -
Secured bank loans (Note (a)) 28,668 105,822
Unseccured loans from related parties (Note (b)) 31,500 -
60,168 105,822
Total loans 150,261 105,822

Interests charged on the outstanding non-current loans ranged from 5.184% to 5.508% and

LIBOR+1% (2004: Nil) per annum.

Interests charged on the outstanding current loans ranged from 4.185% to 5.022% and

LIBOR+1% (2004: 4.779% and LIBOR+0.9%) per annum.
Loans are secured by the buildings of the Group (Note 6).

Unsecured loans are borrowings from related parties (Note 27(b)).
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

LOANS (CONTINUED)

The maturity of non-current loans is as follows:

2005 2004

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Between 1 and 2 years 34,610 -
Between 2 and 5 years 53,058 -
87,668 -

The carrying amounts and fair value of the non-current loans are as follows:

2005
Rmb’000
Carrying values 87,668

Fair values 86,133

The fair values are based on cash flows discounted using the prevailing market rates of
interest available to the Group for financial instruments with substantially the same term and
characteristic at the balance sheet date.

The carrying amounts of current loans approximate their fair value.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s loans are denominated in the following currencies:

2005 2004
RMB('000) 97,179 10,001
US Dollar(*000) 6,578 11,578
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

19 OTHER GAINS, NET

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Gain on disposal of land use rights and property
(Note (a)) 22,167 2,916
Gain on disposal of investment in a subsidiary
(Note (b)) 3,122 -
Gain on disposal of investment in an associate
(Note (c)) - 15,347
(Loss)/gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets (33) 1,652
Government subsidies 1,678 6,032
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (4,786) (9,211)
Others (140) 457
22,008 17,193

€] GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF LAND USE RIGHTS AND PROPERTY

In 2005, to cooperate with government construction, the Group disposed of certain land use
rights and property of one subsidiary to Lin Gang New City Land Reserve Bureau and
Shanghai Gang Cheng Development (Group) Co., Ltd. at a total consideration of
Rmb48,489,000.The transaction contributed a net profit of Rmb22,167,000 after deduction of
related costs and taxes.

In 2004, to cooperate with government construction, the Group disposed of certain land use
rights and property of one subsidiary to Shanghai Road Administration Committee at a
consideration of Rmb11,650,000. The transaction contributed a net profit of Rmb2,916,000
after deduction of related costs and taxes.

(b) GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Gain on disposal of all equity shares of a
subsidiary 3,122 -
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

OTHER GAINS, NET (CONTINUED)

GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

The Company disposed a subsidiary on 1 January 2005 at Rmb3,000,000. The cash flows

and net assets of the subsidiary were as follows:

Property, plant and equipment
Land use rights and intangible assets
Current assets

Total assets
Total liabilities

Net liabilities

The gain on disposal was determined as follows:
Proceeds from disposal

Cost of equity sold

Other related expenses

Gain on disposal

The net cash inflows on disposal was determined as follows:

Proceeds from disposal
Less: cash in the subsidiary disposed

Net cash inflow on disposal

-31-

At 1 January 2005
Rmb'000

27,617
3,073
2,765

33,455
(33,716)

(261)

3,000
133
(11)

3,122

3,000
(1,652)

1,348
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

OTHER GAINS, NET(CONTINUED)

GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Gain on disposal shares of an associate - 15,347
The Company disposed shares of an associate in June 2004.
The gain on disposal was determined as follows:
Proceeds from sales 65,500
Cost of equity shares sold (50,000)
Other related expenses (153)
Gain on disposal of associate 15,347
The net cash inflow on disposal was determined as follows:
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Proceeds received 17,000 48,500
Less: Related expenses paid - (153)
Net cash inflow on sales of associate 17,000 48,347
OTHER INCOME
2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Dividend income 21,359 21,450
Rental income 2,908 4,664
Others 988 789
25,255 26,903
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

OPERATING PROFIT

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
The following items have been charged/(credited)
in arriving at operating profit:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 6) 70,977 81,253
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 8) 10,043 9,213
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 4,786 9,211
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) 339 2,286
(Reversal)/provision of impairment charge of
property, plant and equipment (Note 6) (230) 5,767
Impairment charge of goodwill (Note 9) 6,304 -
Fair value losses of available-for-sales financial
assets 2,726 3,671
Reversal of impairment charge of receivables and
inventories (265) (3,083)
Rental expenses 23,674 25,049
Staff costs (Note (a)) 172,133 185,771
Staff costs
2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Wages and salaries 131,140 125,437
Retirement benefit costs 20,391 39,501
Other 20,602 20,833
172,133 185,771

The average number of employees in 2005 was 3,677 (2004: 4,699), of whom 1,390 (2004:
1,384) were part-time employees.

The Group participates in a government defined contribution retirement scheme. The Group
contributed to the scheme at 22.5% (2004: 22.5%) of the salaries for permanent employees,
up to a maximum fixed monetary amount, as stipulated by the municipal government. Under
the scheme, retirement benefits of existing and retired employees are guaranteed by the
government Unified Retirement Fund and the Group has no further obligations beyond the
annual contribution. It is the intention of the Board of Directors to continue making such
payments in the future.

The contributions to this retirement scheme are charged to the income statement in the year
to which they relate.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

FINANCE INCOME, NET

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Interest expenses
Short term loans (2,814) (4,380)
Long term loans (2,042) -
Less: capitalised interest expenses (Note (a)) 471 -
(4,385) (4,380)
Interest income 9,378 10,006
Foreign exchange gain 1,492 (84)
Other (2,499) (2,062)
3,986 3,480

Interest expenses of Rmb471,000 arising on financing specially for the purpose of obtaining

qualifying assets were capitalised during the year and are included in “Additions” in
construction in progress equipment. Capitalization rate of 5.184% to 5.508% were used,

representing the borrowing cost of the loans used to finance the projects.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

INCOME TAX
2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Company, subsidiaries and joint ventures 23,595 30,342
Deferred tax 1,333 (7,017)
24,928 23,325

The Company and its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are subject to PRC income
taxes at rates ranging from 15% to 33% (2004: 15% to 33%) of taxable profits computed in
accordance with PRC tax regulations.

The income tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the effective tax rate of the Group as follows:

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Profit before tax 218,436 173,891
Income tax calculated at the effective tax rate
of 15% 32,765 26,084
Income not subject to tax (3,204) (8,035)
Expenses not deductible for tax purpose 1,062 88
Unrecognised tax losses of subsidiaries and
joint ventures 2,493 1,348
Effect of different tax rate of certain
subsidiaries and joint ventures 13,906 15,990
Effect of share of profit of associates (10,173) (9,902)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax
losses of subsidiaries and a joint ventures (3,989) (2,248)
Effect of change of tax rate (7,932) -
Income tax 24,928 23,325
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share has been calculated based on net profit of Rmb193,151,000 (2004
Rmb150,724,000) and the weighted average number of 603,240,740 shares (2004

603,240,740 shares).

The Company has no potential dilutive ordinary shares and as a result basic and diluted

earnings per share are the same.

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Profit for the year 193,508 150,566
Adjustments for:
Income tax (Note 23) 24,928 23,325
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 21) 70,977 81,253
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 21) 10,043 9,213
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 21) 339 2,286
Interest expense (Note 22) 4,385 4,380
Interest income (Note 22) (9,378) (10,006)
Dividend income (Note 20) (21,359) (21,450)
Impairment charge (Note 21) 5,809 2,684
Fair value losses (Note 21) 2,726 3,671
Share of profit of associates (Note 10) (67,822) (69,129)
Gain on disposal of investment in a subsidiary (Note 19(b)) (3,122) -
Gain on disposal of investment in an associate (Note 19(c)) - (15,347)
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
(Note 19) 33 (1,652)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (Note 19) 4,786 9,211
Gain on disposal of land use rights and property (Note 19(a)) (22,167) (2,916)
Operating income before working capital changes 193,686 166,089
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 1,381 (4,702)
Decrease in receivables and prepayments 1,761 30,522
Increase in payables and accrued liabilities 34,049 12,983
Cash generated from operations 230,877 204,892
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

26 CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

(@ Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not recognised in the
financial statements is as follows:

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Property, plant and equipment 37,626 35,550
(b) Operating lease commitments
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are
as follows:
2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Not later than 1 year 19,980 17,106
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years 18,998 16,250
Later than 2 years and not later than 3 years 18,341 16,301
Later than 3 years 99,202 79,561
156,521 129,218
(c) Investment commitments

A subsidiary of the Company entered into a contract with Tung Lok (China) Holdings Pte., Ltd.
on 25 November 2005, to jointly set up Shanghai Jinjiang Tung Lok Catering Management
Inc.. The subsidiary will inject cash of Rmb5,100,000 , amounting to 51% of total equity. As
of 31 December 2005, the Company has not yet made the payment.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party, or exercise significant influence over the party in making financial and

operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence.

Except for related party balances set out in Note 14, the related party transactions and
balances were as follows:

The Group had cash deposits in Shanghai Jinjiang Finance Co., Ltd., a financial institution
and a subsidiary of Jinjiang Hotels Group. The balance and transactions were as follows:

At 31 December At 31 December

2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Shanghai Jinjiang Finance Co., Ltd. 424,045 423,278
2005 2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Accumulative amount of deposits in Shanghai
Jinjiang Finance Co., Ltd. during the year 731,213 913,012

Interests rates ranged from 0.72%-2.25% per annum (2004: 0.72%-2.25%).

The Group had borrowings from Shanghai Jinjiang Finance Co., Ltd., a financial institution
and a subsidiary of Jinjiang Hotels Group. The balance and transactions were as follows:

Short term borrowings

At 31 December At 31 December

2005 2004
Rmb’000 Rmb'000
Shanghai Jinjiang Finance Co., Ltd. 31,500 -
2005 2004
Rmb’000 Rmb'000

Accumulative borrowings from Shanghai Jinjiang
Finance Co., Ltd. during the year 31,500 -

Short term borrowings are unsecured. Interests rate ranged from 4.185%- 5.022% per annum
(2004: Nil).
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

The Group had borrowings from Shanghai Jinjiang Finance Co., Ltd., a financial
institution and a subsidiary of Jinjiang Hotels Group . The balance and transactions
were as follows (continued):

Long term borrowings

At 31 December At 31 December

2005 2004
Rmb’000 Rmb'000
Shanghai Jinjiang Finance Company Co., Ltd. 7,011 -
2005 2004
Rmb’000 Rmb'000

Accumulative borrowings from Shanghai Jinjiang
Finance Company Co., Ltd. during the year 7,011 -

Long term borrowings are unsecured. Payment of interest expense is made monthly and
repayment of the principal is in 2008. Interests rates were 5.184% per annum (2004: Nil).

The Group provides hotel management service and sells goods to several subsidiaries and
joint ventures of Jinjiang internaltional and Jinjiang Hotels Group. The balances are
disclosed in note 14 and transactions were as follows:

2005 2004
Rmb’000 Rmb'000
Hotel management fees from subsidiaries and joint

ventures of Jinjiang Internaitional and Jinjiang
Hotels Group 59,788 51,369
2005 2004
Rmb’000 Rmb'000

Goods sold to subsidiaries and joint ventures of
Jinjiang Internaitional and Jinjiang Hotels Group 85,913 68,792
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES(CONTINUED)

The Group received from Shanghai Linging Hotel, a subsidiary of Jinjiang Hotels
Group, rental for a building of Rmb2,200,000 for the year ended 31 December 2005
(2004: Rmb1,980,000). The building is leased to the Group by a third party. The rental
with Shanghai Linging Hotel is negotiated based on the rate that given by the third
party company.

The Group paid hotel management fee of Rmb2,012,000 to an associate, Jinjiang Inn
Co., Ltd. which is also a subsidiary of Jinjiang Hotels Group, for the year ended 31
December 2005 (2004: Rmb659,000).

The Group has cash deposits of Rmb274,979,000 in the state-owned banks at 31
December 2005 (2004: Rmb269,134,000).

The Group has short term borrowings of Rmb28,668,000 (2004: Rmb105,822,000),
borrowing due within one year of Rmb2,425,000 (2004: Nil) and long term borrowings
of Rmb80,657,000 (2004: Nil) from the state-owned banks at 31 December 2005. The
interest rate ranges from 4.698% to 5.508% and LIBOR+1% (2004: 4.779% and
LIBOR+0.9%) per annum.

The Directors of the Company are of the opinion that the above transactions were entered

into in the ordinary course of business and based on mutually agreed terms.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

The Company’s principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as follows:

Group equity interest

31 December 31 December

Name 2005 2004
% %
Principal subsidiaries:
Shanghai Jinjiang International 100 100
Catering Investment Development
Co., Ltd.
Jinjiang International Hotel
Management Co., Ltd. 100 100

Principal joint ventures:
Hotel Sofitel Hyland Shanghai 67 67

Shanghai Jianguo Hotel 65 65
Shanghai Jinjiang Tomson Hotel

Co., Ltd. (formerly known as
Shanghai New Asia-Tomson Hotel

Co., Ltd.) 50 50
Shanghai Café de New Asia Co.,

Ltd. 50 50
Wuhan Jinjiang Hotel Co., Ltd. 50 50
Tianjin Jinjiang Inn Co., Ltd. 50 50
Qingdao Jinjiang Inn Co., Ltd. 50 -
Thayer Jinjiang Interactive 50 -

Corporation., Ltd.

Principal associates:
Shanghai Yangtze Hotel 40 40

Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken

Company Limited 49 49
Shanghai Zhongya Hotel 45 45
Jinjiang Inn Co., Ltd. 20 20
Shanghai Jinjiang International 20 20

Hotel Investment Co., Ltd.
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Principal activities

Investment company

Hotel management

Hotel ownership and
operations
Hotel ownership and
operations

Hotel ownership and
operations

Fast food operations

Hotel ownership and
operations

Hotel ownership and
operations

Hotel ownership and
operations

Software development and
related services

Hotel ownership and
operations

Fast food operations

Hotel ownership and
operations

Hotel ownership operations
and management

Hotel ownership and
operations
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

Total of the Company’s share of non-current assets, current assets, non-current liabilities,
current liabilities, sales and profit in principal joint ventures are as follows:

At 31 December At 31 December

2005 2004

Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Non-current assets 463,425 331,108
Current assets 142,724 112,057
Non-current liabilities (87,894) (853)
Current liabilities (135,914) (170,759)
382,341 271,553

2005 2004

Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Sales 378,657 370,469
Profit before tax 54,608 49,665
Income tax (13,081) (13,597)
Profit for the year 41,527 36,068

OTHER EVENTS

On 16 December 2005, the proposal on share merger reform was approved on the
meeting of A share shareholders.

According to the share merger reform proposal, Jinjiang Hotels Group had acquired
additional 61,152,000 unlisted A shares from other shareholders (the share number refers
to those before the following transaction). Together with other unlisted A share
shareholders of the Company, Jinjiang Hotels Group will transfer to the public A share
shareholders 3.1 shares for every 10 listed shares held by these shareholders for zero
consideration. Within two months upon completion of the above reform, Jinjiang Hotels
Group would utilise no less than RMB30,000,000 to acquire additional A shares of the
Company. All expenses occurred during the share merger reform procedure had been and
will be burdened by Jinjiang Hotels Group.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

29 OTHER EVENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Receivables and prepayments include a receivable of RMB9,545,000 due from a securities
company to a joint venture of the Group.

A branch of the securities company issued a note of RMB14,684,000 to the joint venture
on 20 September 2004 (The Company holds 65% equity interest.). The note was rejected
by the bank when presented for payment. The joint venture appealed to Shanghai No.1
Intermediate People's Court, and applied to freeze the 1,591.1 square meters property
owned by the branch.

On 4 April 2005, Shanghai No.1 Intermediate People's Court adjudicated the branch to pay
the joint venture RMB14,684,000 and related interest income. The branch had appealed to
Shanghai High People’s Court against this adjudication. On 26 July 2005, Shanghai High
People’s Court stopped adjudication of the lawsuit temporarily due to the notice of “the
Supreme People's Court confirming that all the lawsuits against this securities company
should suspense trial”.

As of the reporting date, the lawsuit had not been adjudicated. The Company does not
expect final adjudication will have material negative impact on the Company.

30 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Where necessary, the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current
year presentation.

31 AUTHORISATION FOR THE ISSUE OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on
23 February 2006.
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RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AND NET ASSETS BETWEEN PRC REPORTING AND
IFRS REPORTING

Profit for the year ended Net assets as at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31
2005 2004 2005 December
2004
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Per PRC reporting 192,635 145,233 1,972,980 1,876,571
Adjustments for IFRS reporting:
Share of results of associates 3,560 3,560 (7,121) (10,681)
Amortisation of deferred exchange
losses (2,437) (4,640) 2,685 5,122
Unclaimed payables 293 283 - -
Assets purchased by using non-
refundable grant 433 433 (936) (1,369)
Deferred tax (1,333) 7,017 5,684 7,017
Value at the market price for available
for sales financial assets - (1,162) - -
Minority Interest 357 (158) 6,509 6,975

Per IFRS reporting 193,508 150,566 1,979,801 1,883,635
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603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
771,245,865.00 770,963,077.00
293,520.00 282,788.00
3,450.00 -
290,070.00 282,788.00
771,539,385.00 771,245,865.00
287,556,311.00 255,398,790.00
30,887,152.00 33,389,183.00
30,887,152.00 33,389,183.00
30,887,152.00 18,905,950.00
14,483,233.00
- 1,231,662.00
1,231,662.00
318,443,463.00 287,556,311.00
137,243,118.00 106,355,966.00
78,822,376.00 62,495,397.00
16,015,561.00 16,942,810.00
16,015,561.00 16,942,810.00
- 615,831.00
615,831.00
94,837,937.00 78,822,376.00
39,186,808.00 39,357,493.00
192,634,878.00 145,233,316.00
1,847,493.00
197,712,898.00 147,251,494.00
34,108, 788.00 39,186,808.00
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